

April 3, 2018

Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Paula Wilson.

- 1. President Wilson asked if there were any changes to the March 6, 2018 WLGA meeting **minutes**. There were no changes. They were accepted.
- 2. **Brad Belson**, Head Professional Golfer at WFCC was not available to present to the LGA on this evening.
- 3. The Treasure's Report was given by Donna Childress. Beginning bank balance was \$1,066.45 and after revenues of \$761.67 were added and disbursement of \$403.04 were paid the balance is now \$1,425.08. This includes Hole in One Club, Play Day Funds and Putt Money. There was \$7.42 mystery putt money found also in last year's paperwork. This is included in balance. We are awaiting our payment for LGA dues from Wildflower Country Club.
- 4. **Play Day** Chair, Donna Moore, mentioned how proud she was of everyone keeping their score cards filled out correctly and that this week's play day was going to be interesting and fun.
- 5. Anne Wainwright, **Ringer** chair, was not available but President Wilson asked if anyone had any questions about it and all seems to be going well with keeping their ringer scores up-to-date for "Most Improved Golfer" for the year using indexes. Remember, make changes in pencil after keeping first scores in ink.
- 6. **Tuesday Night Scrambles** will begin on April 24th and Judy Picot was asked to put flyers around club area and to see the cost of a banner to be displayed for advertising the event. Ladies must sign up in pro shop by 5:00 p.m. on day of scramble and be at course by 5:45 p.m. It is a 9-hole scramble. The cost is \$5.00 for members of WLGA and \$10.00 for non-members.
- 7. Joan Ray, **Hospitality** chair, encouraged members to keep her updated on anything going on with members and their families.

- 8. **Publicity** information for the Solheim Cup was presented by President Wilson. This year's theme is "Fun at the Flower." Information is on TV at club and flyers posted around club to encourage members to participate.
- 9. **Old Business** included reminders for members to pay Hole in One Club dues if haven't already paid and anyone who wants to play only 9 holes on play days to sign in at the pro shop and they will leave after the LGA ladies who play 18 holes both Thursdays and Saturdays.
- 10. **New Business** included information about the change in holes 5 and 7 having red hazard markers changed for white out of bound markers. Please play a provisional shot if you think your ball might be out of bounds. Hole 7 is under repair and we can play it but be careful around that area.

The Solheim Cup in conjunction with the MGA Ryder Cup is April 13, 14, and 15, 2018. You must sign up in pro shop. Cost, for members, is \$35.00. Please pay Donna Childress. If you want to take a non-playing guest to dinner, the cost is \$30.00 to include drinks for weekend. Dinner begins with a cocktail hour at 5:30 p.m. and dinner to follow at 6:30 p.m. with team announcements. This is a Match Play event and rules and tee times to be announced. Ladies will be able to order drinks and gather for fellowship after play on Sunday at the WFCC.

Upcoming events for the LGA include not only the Solheim Cup but the **Sadie Hawkins Tournament** on June 16, Anne Wainwright and Sharon Powell, tournament directors, are planning this fun tournament. Pick your man wisely! Women will pay for their man. Entry fee will be announced. Skins are \$40 per team, paid by the men. The **Boo Bash** is October 27 at 9:00 a.m. and cost TBD. Details to follow. Other dates to note is the MGA Sizzler Tournament member guest on weekend of June 7-9, 2018.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m. by President Paula Wilson.